SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

FRANK STRAUB, JR.
CHIEF OF POLICE

Internal Affairs
Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld

Witness

Exemptions

#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

#1c Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone humber of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed

#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.

#le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)

property.

Juvenile

Information

#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW

public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of




Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal

WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):
Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal

justice purposes only.
28 CFR 20.38 Access to




law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/1II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers
and Financial
Info
#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion




identifying information unique to the
holder and which, if obtained by the
public could be abused or lead to
identity theft.

of privacy),

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information),
42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),

42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(I)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)

#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release
holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain
public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From
identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#af Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4q Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)
justice employees employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)

10.97.030 are protected from




disclosure for their safety and
privacy.

#5¢C Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a
confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm’n, 16




preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined

register)




in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone number of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary Page 1 of 6

O Spokane Police Department
Use Of Force Report

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Robert Boothe

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence Time of Occurrence
11/17/2014 11/16/2014 01:50

Record ID # Incident No IA No

8551 14-386508 F14-100

Date/Time Entered
11/17/2014 03:23

Incident Summary

See attached summary.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Dobrow 12.12.14.

Incident Location

* 9030 Sunset Highway HWY, Suite/Apt: 12, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99224 - : Northwest

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered

Resisting Arrest Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition Distance to Citizen
Clear Dark 1 feet to 3 feet
Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital Citizen Arrested
Yes No Yes

More than 1 Citizen Involved

Yes

Citizen's Build Citizen's Height

Large 5'10" to 6'0"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident

Alchohol

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital
No No

Complainant/Involved Citizen Information

Kenneth M Jeannette
DOB: 3/23/1977 Race: White Gender: Male

Address

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJUf200eCjAVve... 12/15/2014



Incident Summary Page 2 of 6

® 9030 Sunset Hwy HWY, Suite/Apt: 12, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99224

Phone
e (217) 240-1050

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
¢ Active Resistance

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions | Injury Locations

Minor Injury |1 |1

FRONT BACK

Aol

Condition

Charges against this citizen
e Obstructing

Involved Officers

Officer Stephen Arredondo - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Takedown Technique - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJUf200eCjAVve... 12/15/2014



Incident Summary Page 3 of 6

Takedown Technique |Yes

FRONT
Officer David Kaurin - Payroll Number:
Force used by this officer against the citizen
e Takedown Technique - Was force effective: Yes
Force Used | Effective? | Regions | Points of contact

Takedown Technique |Yes |5 | 1

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJUf200eCjAVve... 12/15/2014



Incident Summary

Citizen Witnesses

BACK

Page 4 of 6

Bridgit Morrison

DOB: 12/5/1986 - Race: White - Gender: Female

Address

* 9030 Sunset Highway HWY, Suite/Apt: 12, Direction: W, Spokane, WA 99224

Officer Witnesses

Sergeant Robert Boothe - Payroll Number: =S
Corporal Blaine Kakuda - Payroll Number: =3

Attachments
Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type
11/17/2014 Cpl Kakuda additional pdf
11/17/2014 Huffman additional pdf
11/17/2014 Boothe additional pdf
11/17/2014 Arredondo report pdf

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJUf200eCjAVve...

12/15/2014



Incident Summary

Page 5 of 6

11/17/2014 booking affidavit pdf
11/17/2014 no contact order pdf
11/17/2014 Kaurin's additional pdf
11/17/2014 CAD pdf
12/6/2014 Supervisor 2.0 doc
12/11/2014 Sgt Boothe's additional 2.0 pdf

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt From To Cc

Sender's
Instructions

Approved

Recipient's Comments/Response

11/17/2014 Lieutenant
Thomas

Hendren

Sergeant
Robert
Boothe

(none)

Please see
attached report

I agree with Sgt. Boothe's
assessment. The subject was refusing
to comply with commands during a
potentially dangerous domestic
violence situation. The officers pulled
him out of the way of the entry team
that was making an entry based on
exigent circumstances. The subject
was pulled to the ground, handcuffed
and charged with obstructing. It is
unknown if the "bloody lip" was as a
result of the take down or the
domestic violence situation. Due to
his claim that the officers injured the
suspect, the administrative review
was conducted. The actions of the
officers were reasonable under the
totality of the circumstances and
within policy. Lt. Hendren #482

11/22/2014 |Lieutenant
Thomas

Hendren

Captain
Daniel
Torok

(none)

Use of force for
your review.
Hendren

Please review the Arredondo and
Boothe additionals. The Arredondo
additional leads the reader to believe
that Sgt. Boothe was involved in the
use of force. If that is the case, the
supervisory review needs to be
completed by an uninvolved
supervisor.

12/2/2014 Lieutenant
Thomas

Hendren

Captain
Daniel
Torok

(none)

See comments

Rob, see Captain Torok's observation.
The reports are not clear as to
whether you were part of the take
down. Officer Arredondo's report
indicates that you assisted with the
take down, but it is not clear. Can
you clarify if you were involved. If
not, complete an additional clearly
outlining your actions related to the
take down. If you were involved,
another supervisor will need to
complete the use of force review.
Hendren

12/2/2014 [Lieutenant
Thomas

Hendren

Sergeant
Robert
Boothe

(none)

See previous

field. Also,

make sure to
put your name
at the end of
your
supervisory
summary.
Hendren

[Forwarded by Sergeant Robert
Boothe]

Lieutenant
Thomas
Hendren

12/6/2014 |Sergeant
Robert

Boothe

(none)

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJUf200eCjAVve...

requested
changes have
been made

Rob, I need you to complete another
additional incident report clarifying
your actions, not just the supervisory
review. If you could do that and add
that attachment. Thanks. Lt. Hendren

12/15/2014



Incident Summary

Page 6 of 6

#482
12/10/2014|Lieutenant [Sergeant |(none)[See previous [Forwarded by Sergeant Robert
Thomas Robert field. Feel free Boothe]
Hendren |Boothe to call me on
my dept cell
and I can
explain further
if needed.
Thanks.
Hendren
12/11/2014|Sergeant [Lieutenant|(none)|The additional Captain, Sgt Boothe completed a
Robert Thomas Expiditer second additional report clarifying his
Boothe Hendren narrative was exact role in this use of force. Again,
completed and the take down was reasonable under
attached the totality of the circumstances and
within policy. Lt. Hendren #482
12/11/2014|Lieutenant [Captain (none)|Use of force for I concur with Lt. Hendren that the
Thomas Daniel your review. use of force was reasonable and
Hendren |Torok Hendren consistent with policy.
12/12/2014|Captain Asst Chief |(none)|for review This use of force was reasonable and
Daniel Patrick within policy.
Torok Dobrow

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Robert Boothe

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Lieutenant Thomas Hendren

Captain Daniel Torok

Sergeant Robert Boothe

Asst Chief Patrick Dobrow

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=EJUf200eCjAVve...

12/15/2014



Spokane Police Department
Internal Investigation

CONFIDENTIAL

IA#
Additional

Complaint Being Investigated Use of force

Complainant Interview Summary

Officer Interview Summary

Witness Interview Summary

Physical Evidence

Investigative Summary

Officers responded to 9030 E Sunset highway #12 on a fight between a male and a female.
Dispatch had advised that, “COMP SEEING MALE AND FEMALE YELLING AND HITTING
EACH OTHER. NO WEAPONS SEEN. LIKELY HIGH/INTOX. MALE AND FEMALE
WERE OUTSIDE, BUT ARE NOW BACK INSIDE #12”

Officers arrived on scene and attempted contact in #12, however the male in the room refused
entry to officers (see arrest and additional reports). Officers were able to identify the male and
the female in the room from contacting neighbors who were also able to provide information that
the female had just been arrested for assault. Officers then discovered that there was a valid and
served no contact order that existed between the male (Kenneth Jeannette) and the female
(Bridgit Morrison) and that the order listed Morrison as the respondent.

I had arrived on scene and was briefed and had accessed the ram in my vehicle. We were
preparing to breach the door when the male opened the door, and the officers could partially see
a female in the room. Jeannette was blocking the doorway and preventing entry. I still had the
ram with me, however I could see Officer Arredondo and Karurin contact the male blocking the
doorway.

Officer Arredondo and Karurin took hold of Jeannette and removed him from the doorway; he
was guided to the ground where he was handcuffed. Once on the ground Jeannette was twisting
and squirming on the ground and refused to give the officers his hands.

Jeannette’s face was covered with bruises and cuts that were in various state of healing and he
had a bloody lip. It was impossible to tell which injuries were from being assaulted tonight and
from him being assaulted the previous week.

Prepared by Sergeant Robert M Boothe #409/ 1.245



Jeannette was handcuffed directly in front of the doorway which had a small cement sidewalk
and a gravel parking lot. The bloody lip would be consistent with the abrasive surface that he
was handcuffed on, and his resistance while being handcuffed.

The investigation showed that Morrison was the primary aggressor and the respondent on the no
contact order. Morrison also had a swollen right hand and the knuckle of her middle finger was
cut and bleeding, her injury was consistent with her striking something with her right hand.

Jeannette was released from the handcuffs and cited for obstructing. He was walked back to his
room. Jeannette insisted that there had been no assault and that all of the injuries were from the
officers. He also insisted that there had been no previous assaults between himself and
Morrison. I asked him if he wanted medics to come and look at his bloody lip and he declined
medics. I asked if he had any other injuries and he said, “just my face”.

Summary:

Officers had determined that there had been an act of domestic violence and had a lawful duty to
protect the victim of the violence from not only the present crime but future crimes as well.

The application of force, in this case the takedown technique, was reasonably objective for the
suspect’s active resistance! and the nature of the call. The takedown was within department
training and use of force guidelines.

I Active resistance — The use of physical force or mechanical resistance in achieving and or maintaining non
compliance

Prepared by Sergeant Robert M Boothe #409/ 1245



Incident History for: #SP140386508

Received 11/16/14 01:45:27 BY 91117 911232
Entered 11/16/14 01:47:57 BY 91117 911232
Dispatched 11/16/14 01:50:56 BY PCCO3 1160
Enroute  11/16/14 01:50:56
Onscene  11/16/14 02:05:12

Closed 11/16/14 06:44:36

Initial Type: FIGHT  Final Type: FIGHT (FIGHT)

Initial Priority: 2 Final Priority: 2

Disposition: 1E  Source: 9 Primary Unit: C460

Police BLK: SPD7WP

Group: P7  'Beat: Map Page: 20

Loc: 9030 W SUNSET HY #12 ,SPK btwn S TECHNOLOGY BL & S FLINT RD <1400> (V)

Name: JONES, SHANNON Addr: SAME Phone: 5096240306

/014757 (911232) ENTRY COMP SEEING MALE AND FEMALE YELLING AND HITTIN
G EACH OTHER. NO WEAPONS SEEN. LIKELY HIGH/I N
TOX. MALE AND FEMALE WERE OUTSIDE, BUT ARE NOW
BACK INSIDE #12

/014806 (1160 ) PISEEN

/014831 HOLD

/014859 (911232) SUPP TXT: COMP DOES NOT KNOW SUBJS. KNOWS FEMALE WA

S ARRESTED FOR ASSAULTING THE MA LE ON THURSDA




Y. POSS RO IN PLACE. UNK WEAPONS IN ROOM. SUBJ
S HAVE DOG IN ROOM.
/014913 SUPP TXT: COMP DOES NOT THINK SUBJS HAVE VEH, WOULD

LEAVE ON FOOT

/014935 SUPP TXT: FEMALE: WF, 30S, BRO HAIR

/015014 SUPP TXT: MALE: WM, 30S, 600/200. NO KIDS AT LOC WI
TH SUBIS

/015032 CHANGE NAM: SHANNON --> JONES, SHANNON,
TXT: #i#

/015056 (1160 ) DISPER C460 #679 ARREDONDO, STEPHEN

/015056 ASSTER P307 #443 KAKUDA, BLAINE
/015418 PREMPT P307
/015447 ASSTER P307 [5030 W SUNSET HY #12 ,SPK]

#443 KAKUDA, BLAINE
/020512 (443 ) *ONSCNE P307
/020529 (679 ) *ONSCNE C460
/020743 (973 ) *ASSTER D372 [9030 W SUNSET HY #12 ,SPK]
#973 DONALDSON, NATHAN
/020746 (409 ) *ASSTER L245 [9030 W SUNSET HY #12 ,SPK]
#409 BOOTHE, ROB
/020809 (1160 ) MISC C460 ,MALE AND FEMALE INSIDE NOT GOING TO OPEN THE
DOOR
/020815 (1196 ) *ASSTER C477 [9030 W SUNSET HY #12 ,SPK]
#1196 KAURIN, DAVID

/020832 (1160 ) CALLBK C460 T/PCCO5




,TRY AND GET COMP ON THE PHONE CONFIRM SHE IS
ON SCENE THERE..AND SHE SAW THEM HITTING EACH
OTHER...MAY NEED HER TO TALK WITH OFFICER
/020915 (657 ) CALLBK T/PCCO3
VM
/021051 CALLBK C460 T/PCCO1
,KENNETH GIANNETI AND GIRLFRIEND BRIDGET
/021121 (1196 ) *ONSCNE C477
/021123 *ONSCNE C477
/021210 (1160 ) CHGLOC D372 [BACK OF APT LIGHT IT UP]
/021309 ASSTER C457 [9030 W SUNSET HY #12 ,SPK]
#1232 HUFFMAN, MICHAEL
#1084 BELITZ, TODD
/021449 MISC C460 ,MALE ID'D HIMSELF THRU DOOR AS KENNETH
/021500 {973 ) *ONSCNE D372
/021602 {409 ) *ONSCNE L245

/021705 {1160 ) MISC C460 ,CH3 RESTRICTED WILL FORCE ENTRY

/021715 REMINQ C460 WANT,C460,,,,,,,JEANNETTE,KENNETH,M,1977,03,27
/022032 MISC C477 ,X1INCUSTODY
/022036 MISC C477 ,CH3 BACKTO NORMAL

/022104 (1232 ) *ONSCNE C457

/022233 (1160 )

#3a

/022250 REMING C460




SON,BRIDGITM,F,U,1986,12,05,,,,,,
/022510 MISC €477 ,X1IN CUSTODY
/022526 CALLBK P307 T/PCCO5
,TRY THE COMP AGAIN
/022533 (973 ) *CLEAR D372 ,PSTAT/ASST
/022636 (1160 ) MISC €457 ,THE ONE IN CUSTODY 0225 IS THE FEMALE HALF
/022704 (657 ) CALLBK  T/PCCO3
,PHONE JUST RINGS ..NO ANSWER
/022944 (1232 ) *TRANS C457 [JAIL] M/0.0
/023045 (911232) SUPP TXT: TO CLARIFY, COMP CALLED FROM HOTEL PHONE.
UNK ROOM # A S WELL. #i##
/023219 (443 ) *CHGLOC P307 [JAIL]
/024059 (1232 ) *TRANSC C457 [JAIL] M/7.2
/024134 (1196 ) *CLEAR C477 ,PSTAT/ASST
/024516 (443 ) *ONSCNE P307
/024833 (409 ) *MISC L1245 ,PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT
/024840 *CLEAR 1245
/025503 (1232 ) *MISC C457 ,PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT
/025508 *CLEAR C457
/025517 (1160 } OK  P307
/032553 (443 ) SPREMPT P307
/032623 *ASSTOS P307 [9030 W SUNSET HY #12 ,SPK]
#443 KAKUDA, BLAINE
/034453 *CLEAR P307 ,PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PHOTOS

/035730 (679 ) *ONSCNE C460



/035918 (911167) SUPP NAM: KEN,

ADR: SAME #12,

PHO: 2172401050,

TXT: KEN CALLING IN FOR MEDICS NOW. #it#
/035938 SUPP TXT: SAID HE WANTS TO LE SHOWING UP. ###

/040153 SUPP TXT: **TO CLARIFY, WANTS NO LE SHOWING UP. #it#

/043445 (679 ) *NEWLOC C460 [LOGAN]
/044603 (1160 ) OK  C460
/053831 (679 ) *REMINQ C460 MWANT,,,,,,,COOKSON,JAMIEM,1981,04,14,,,,,,.,,
/053951 *REMINQ, C460 MWANT,,,,,,,COOKSON,JAMIEM,1994,10,28,,,,,,,.,
o,
/055610 (1160 ) SPREMPT C460
/055622 DISPOS CH3 [C460]
/061101 (802 ) PREMPT CH3
/061102 DISPOS C460 #679 ARREDONDO, STEPHEN
/062607 (679 ) *NEWLOC C460 [JAIL]
/062724 (802 ) OK  C460
/064436 (679 ) *CLEAR C460 DSP: 1E
,PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/FELPSTAT/MISD PSTAT/RPT PSTAT
/RPT

/064436 CLOSE (460



Scanned Document:

INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff e 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SFD 14-386508
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Domestic Violence COURT ORDER VIOLATION O | OBSTRUCT OFFICER
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
O N
RESPONDING TO (Officer Assault) ASSIGNMENT (Officer Assault
REPORTED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED TO DATE/TIME | DISTRICT
Sun 11/16/2014 01:50 Sun 11/16/2014 01:20 | Sun 11/16/2014 02:15
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME TEST TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS |
01:50 02:05 11/16/2014 02:33
PRIMARY CHARGE UCRINIBRS CODE
26.50.110(4) VIOL OF ORDER(ASSLT/RECK) /13A
ADDITIONAL CHARGES
M-10.07.032 OBSTRUCTING
LOCATION OF INCIDENT LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)
9030 W SUNSET #12, Spokane, WA 99224
SOLVABILITY FACTORS
Suspect Arrested
RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS

v

DATE OF BIRTH/AGE

Victim was Boyfriend

Offns. # 26.50.110(4) VIOL OF ORDER(ASSLT/RECK)

LAST. FIRST. MIDDLE

A-1 Jeannette, Kenneth M M | W-White 03/23/1977 37
HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS

6'00" 200 Medium Brown BRO - Brown

CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZiP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE

ALY 7] | 9030 W Hwy 2 #12, Spokane, WA 99224

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
| ADDITIONAL PHONES o o

(Cell) (217) 240-1050

CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCRINCIC CODE
Gross Misdemeanor M-10.07.032 OBSTRUCTING

WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS

Summoned/Cited INDICATOR - )

CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE DATE TIME

47100643 Other 11/16/2014 |02:30
ARREST LOCATION STATEMENT I ‘E’l‘“‘_ﬁes' SUSPECT ARMED WITH

9030 W SUNSET #12, Spokane, WA 99224 S sl [ il

JNl;:{h EdAR/GRD, NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE

[ ves & no

REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VICTIM OF OFNDR.#

A-2

ID NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER
#679 - Arredondo, Stephen

[ oisTrRIBUTION

APPROVAL
#284 - Ervin, Dan L.

i

DATE/MME

11/16/2014

06:45

Date Stored-11/16/2014 Time Stored-7:00:33 AM

BI04 054914077




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
COURT ORDER VIOLATION ] 14-386508
- = - == = g et = - e A LA

nwmmﬂ'ﬁi.‘ug g

CODE ' NTM.E LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE 'SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY "DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
A-2 Morrison, Bridgit Marie W-White 12/05/1986 27
HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESGRIPTORS
507" 165 | Medium Brown BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WY 71 | 9030 W Hwy 2 #12, Spokane, WA 99224
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION " |EmPLOYER PHONE
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION LUCRINCIC CODE
26.50.110(4) VIOL OF ORDER(ASSLT/RECK) /13A
IWARRANT# BAIL TYPE OF ARREST 'MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest INDICATOR O
CITATION # DATE TIME BOOKED WHERE - DATE TIME
Spokane County Jail 11/16/2014 |02:30
ARREST LOCATION Efiggﬁﬂ %“:S;?ﬁ ) SUSPECT ARMED WITH
9030 W SUNSET #12, Spokane, WA 99224 Owrirren | CJoenen
JUV. PARIGRD NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE

0 ves I NO

GODE | NAME: LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE b
w-1 New, Laura Katherine F | W-White
HEIGHT | WEIGHT | BuILD HAR EvES DESCRIPTORS

507" 300 Heavy Brown BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
Y 11 1818 N Cedar Street, Spokane, WA 99205

PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

03/24/1964 50

ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES ADDRESS TYPE
1632 W 2nd Avenue #104, Spokane, WA 99201 Mailing Address Only
ADDITIONAL ADDRESSES ADDRESS TYPE
9030 W SUNSET High Way #13, Spokane, WA 99224 Home
ADDITIONAL PHONES
(509) 328-5508, (Business) 624-0852
DRIVER'S LICENSE SOCIAL SECURITYNO.  [Jraxe | OTHERID

(Soclal Secunty No )_

Hpetr B

AR BT i o= 5 s R R R R

On 11/16/14 at about 0150 hrs I responded to The BeII Motel (9030 W Sunset Hwy #12) reference
a possible domestic dispute.

Prior to arriving on scene, the complainant advised she had observed a female and male assaulting
each other. She indicated the female had just been arrested last week for assault.

Upon arriving on scene, | located a large pile of personal belongings(blankets, pillows, coat) outside
of unit #12. | knocked on the door and the male inside the residence indicated he was fine, he was

TINB2014 0088 A
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INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff  Peed
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
COURT ORDER VIOLATION @] 14-386508

the homeowner at the location and he declined in opening the door. The male identified himself
through the door as Kenneth Jeannette.

| advised the male we were there because we had reports that the occupants in his residence had
been involved in a physical altercation, and we needed to check their welfare. He refused to open
the door, he stated he and "his wife" were both fine and we could go away. | advised him that Law
Enforcement would not be leaving until we could see that both he and his wife were fine. He quickly
changed his mind and stated he and "his male partner" were inside and he still "under no
circumstances” would be opening the door.

At this time, I had radio attempt to re contact the original complainant to verify she had witnessed
the actual physical portion. The original complainant did not answer her phone. | requested
additional units and Sgt Boothe as this looked to be a possible situation where we would need to
breach the door.

While waiting for the additional units to respond, Radio advised that there was a valid NCO in effect
that protecting Kenneth from a female Brigit Morrison. Radio confirmed it was valid and served
(42925838).

I next contacted the neighboring units to see what they had observed/heard. The tenant in #11 said
she heard a bunch of yelling but she needed to take her child to another unit and quickly left. |
contacted the tenant in #13, Laura New who stated she had heard arguing for over 30 minutes to
almost an hour. She stated that there was a male and female who lived at the location. She stated
that she heard the male yelling at the female, "look at my face, you are going to jail for a felony this
time".

Once Sgt Boothe arrived at the location, he was briefed on the situation and we decided the door
would need to be breached. As we were about to breach the door, Kenneth slowly cracked open
the door. He kept saying "hang on, hang on", as he opened the door wider there was a long stick
that was next to the door frame and he was holding his dog on a leash. We ordered him to let the
dog go and step outside, he continued to hold the leash and kept saying "hold on, hold on". | noted
there was a female sitting inside the unit in the corner on a chair huddled up. | advised him to give
the female the leash and step out. He finally dropped the leash but still would not fully cooperate.
At this time, Officer Kaurin and Sgt Boothe, and | were able to grab him from the threshold and had
to physically remove him. He was guided to the ground in the gravel parking lot in front of his
doorway. He refused to give us both hands, he had his left hand/arm tucked under his body and
kept twisting his body. His lower body was sideways on the pavement and his upper body was in
the gravel. | advised him he need to give me his other arm, which he kept yelling, "we don't need to
do this". | was finally able to take control of his left arm at which time he was placed in handcuffs
(DL) and advsied he was under arrest for Obstructing. He stated he had a bloody mouth at which
time | advised him we could have medics come check him out. He declinded medics and did not

Scanned Document: Date Stored-11/16/2014 Time Stored-7:00:33 AM



INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff P4
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
COURT ORDER VIOLATION 0O | 14-386508

complain of any injuires besides his mouth. | advised him he failed to comply with orders. He was
given numerous oportunites to come out willingly and cooperate but refused. He was escorted to my
patrol vehicle and placed in the back seat while | re contacted the Officers clearing the apartment.

| next contacted a female inside the unit who was identified as Brigit Morrison. She was very upset
we were at the location. She stated she knew she had been arrested last week for assaulting
Kenneth and she knew that there was an order. She stated she had contacted the courts to have it
dropped but they told her she needed to attend her court date and speak with the Judge. | advised
her that the order was still in effect and she was prohibited from being at this location and being with
Kenneth. | noticed that Brigit had fresh scrapes on her right hand which was consistent with
punching/hitting something. She was placed in handcuffs(DL) and advised she was under arrest for
violating the order. She was placed in the back of Officer Belitz's car and later transported to SCJ

and booked.

| later reviewed a copy of the order which was signed by Brigit in court on the 10th of this month and
signed by the Judge(42925838).

At this time, | contacted Sgt Boothe who had briefly chatted with Kenneth. Sgt Boothe stated that
Kenneth had bruising on his forehead, bruising and a scrape on his left temple. He also had
sustained a bloody mouth from being guided to the ground. Kenneth was advised that he would be

issued a citation for obstructing. He was cited and released and advised of his mandatory court date
(4Z2100643).

Based on the statement we received from Laura, the fresh bruising on Kenneth's face as well as the
fresh scrapes on Brigit's hand it was determined there was PC to arrest Brigit for Felony DVOPV.
Corporal Kakuda took photos of both subjects injuries.

See completed affidavit.

S. Arredondo #679
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 14-386508
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Sun 11/16/2014 01:45
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 B ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
COURT ORDER VIOLATION O | ASSAULT-SIMPLE
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMIP:ITED
|oisPATCHTIME ARRWVEDTIME CLEAREDTIME REPORT DATE REPORTTIME =5
11/16/2014 02:35
PRIMARY CHARGE o UCRINIBRS CODE

On 111614 at approx 0145 hrs offcers responded to 9030 W Sunset Hwy ona
possible DV.

Dispatch advised that a complainant had called in and said, "COMP SEEING
MALE AND FEMALE YELLING AND HITTING EACH OTHER. NO WEAPONS SEEN.
LIKELY HIGH/I NTOX. MALE AND FEMALE WERE OUTSIDE, BUT ARE NOW BACK
INSIDE #12"

Officers arrived on scene and determined that the male was Kenneth Jeannette
and that the female was Bridget Morrison. The witness advised that the female had
been arrested last week.

Dispatch advised that there was a valid and served no contact order between the
two and that the order listed the female as the respondent on the order. The order
stipulated no contact what so ever, and listed the address on sunset.

Officer Arredondo had contacted the male through the door. The male had
identified himself as Kenneth and refused to open the door.

| arrived on scene and | could see a large pile of clothing and property on the
ground directly in front of the residence. Officer Arredondo was talking to the male who
was still refusing to open the door.

We were setting up to breach the door, as the witness had seen an assault and
there was a history of violence between the two persons and the condition and location
of the female was unknown.

The male then said that he was going to open the door. Once he opened the
door he physically blocked the door with his body, despite him saying that he was
cooperating he wouldn't move from the entrance of the doorway. The male's position
represented a large safety issue as his intent of why he was blocking the door was
unknown and he was being deceptive.

Officers removed the male from the doorway and he was placed into a prone
cuffing position and he was handcuffed (DL). The male was placed into a shield,
partially because it was approx 15 degrees outside and he needed to be protected from

'ID NOJNAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION B
#409 - Boothe, Robert

APPROVAL DATEIMME

Iﬁ4 he, R rt 11/16/20

Supplemental Report #1 11/16/2014 04:28:39,397
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED |INCIDENTNUMBER
COURT ORDER VIOLATION O 14-386508 B

Page 2

the elements.

We entered the small apartment and the female was inside. The female was
equally uncooperative and insisted that nothing had happened. However the females
right hand was red and swollen and her middle finger knuckle was cut and bleeding.
The injury would be consistent with her striking something hard with a closed fist.

| contacted the male, who had a bloody lip. The male also had multiple bruises
and cuts on his face in various states of healing. It was difficult to determine which
injuries had been inflicted from the female tonight and which ones were from the
previous assault that the female had been arrested for.

The males bloody lip was most likely from the gravel roadway that the male had
been handcuffed on. His injury was consistent with the abrasive surface that he was
handcuffed on.

The female was placed under arrest for the order violation and assault. The
male's face and the scene were photographed and the male was given a crime victim
card with the incident number.

The male was insistent that nothing had happened. When he was speaking he
was slurring his words and speaking with a thick tongue. He had the odor of intoxicants
on his breath and person.
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokarne Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 14-386508

REPORT PURPOSE T REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Sun 11/16/2014 01:45
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
DOMESTIC DSPT-FMLY O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMEITED
IDISPATCHTIME | ARRIVEDTIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE " |REPORT TIME
11/16/2014 l 05:43
PRIMARY CHARGE - UCRINIBRS CODE

i {hiakid

: e et ] s 4 e et e b U L B IR
On 11/16/2014, at approximately 0145 hours, 1, Officer Michael Huffman assisted

Arrendondo with a domestic dispute located

at 9030 W. Sunset Hwy #12.

S rigis

Officer

| arrived on-scene and was asked to arrest Bridget Morrison for DVOPV. See Officer Arrendondo’s

report for further.

| then placed handcuffs on Bridget, checked for fit and doubled locked. Bridget was then searched
incident to arrest and placed in the back seat of my patrol car to be transported.

| then transported Bridget to the Spokane County Jail with out incident.

Officer M. Huffman 1232

ID NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER
#1232 - Huffman, Michael

DISTRIBUTION

APPROVAL
#284 - Ervin, Dan L

DATETIME
11/16/2014

07:18

Supplemental Report #1
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 14-386508

REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF

Sun 11/16/2014 01:45
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 e
COURT ORDER VIOLATION O | ASSAULT-SIMPLE
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRWVED TIME “[cLEaRED TIME “| REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
11/16/2014 03:07

PRIMARY CHARGE UCRINIBRS CODE
: i e e L) i e 5 DX P S A S S e = e Y el
CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST, MIDDLE “TSEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE.

c-1 Jones, Shannon F |-
HEIGHT | WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EVES DESCRIPTORS
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE 2P RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

ADDITIONAL PHONES
624-0306

e e : i S EiEtn

On 111614 at 0154hrs, I responded to 9030 W. Sunset Hwy #12 on a
domestic violence assault call. The caller (Shannon Jones) observed a
male and female yelling and hitting each other. The caller added that the
male and female are likely high or intoxicated. The male and female were
outside, and then went into apartment #12. The complainant further added
that the complainant does not know the male and female, but knows that on
Thursday the female was arrested for assaulting the male.

Upon arrival, I contacted a female seated inside of a taxicab on the
apartment complexes’ property, believing she was possibly the female
involved in this incident (not related).

I then heard Officer Arredondo communicating with a male who was
inside of apartment #12. The male refused to open the door. The male
told Officer Arredondo that his name is "Ken." Officer Arredondo was also
told by Ken that he was inside of the apartment with a female. Officer
Arredondo explained to the male the reason for police presence, but the
male still refused to open the door. Officer Arredondo informed the male
that officers will force open the door if he did not open the door.

Next, I took up a position to the east of the complex in order to
"keep an eye” on the back of the apartment. I kept this position until
relieved by Officer Donaldson. During this time, Officer Arredondo kept
trying to get the male to open the door.

Officer Arredondo requested more units.

Officers attempted to contact the complainant without any success. I
1D NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER DISTRIBUTION
#443 - Kakuda, Blaine
APPROVAL DATE/TIME
#284 - Ervin, Dan L. 11/16/2014 06 58

e s
f!’l i i
AR

Supplemental Report #1 117612014 07:08:43 853
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
COURT ORDER VIOLATION ] 14-386508

was later advised that the complainant had called 9-1-1 using a business
phone (no message left).

A dispatcher confirmed a valid protection order with Kenneth
Jeannette and a Bridget Morrison.

It should be noted that officers were dressed in the generic Spokane
Police patrol uniforms, complete with badges, patches, and accessories.
Also, there were at least three fully marked patrol cars (vehicles #
352/388/366) parked in front of the complex (vehicle #366 was parked in
front of apartment #12’s door).

Officers were establishing a "contact team" when without warning the
door opened. I observed a male and a female standing in the threshold of
the doorway. The male refused to obey verbal commands to step outside of
the room, saying he has a dog in hand. Officers then pulled the male out
of the apartment, separating the male and female. I then entered the
apartment, yelling, "Spokane Police Department, Spokane Police
Department.” I had the female who was later identified as being Bridget
Morrison sit down on a chair in the single room apartment. Morrison told
me that she did not call the police. She voluntarily added that Jeannette
did not assault her.

The male and female were positively identified as being Kenneth
Jeannette and Bridget Morrison. I was advised that Morrison was the
respondent on the order, while Jeannette was the protected party. I
requested a triple I on Morrison (no prior convictions).

Qfficer Huffman took Morrison into custody.

I took photographs of Jeannette, Morrison, and the items left out in
front of apartment #12. See photo-log for more information. Jeannette
advised me that the items left out in front of his apartment belongs to
Morrison. At jail, Morrison was uncooperative when asked to photograph
the injury to her hand, again saying she did not call the police.

See Officer Arredondo and Sgt Boothe reports for more information.

Kakuda #443
Team 15

ADTONRLRERORT

11/16/2014 07:08:43.900
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Rege
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER

SPD 14-386508

| REPORT PURPDSE REPORTED ON DATE TINE INCIDENT XHEF =

Thu 12/11/2014 02:00

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIOENT CLASSIFICATION 42 N ATTEMPTED

ASSAULTSIMPLE

INGIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INGIDENT CLASSIFICATION f#4 Aﬁgmgzo

DISFATCH TIME | ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REFORT TIME =]

| 12/11/2014 07:28
PRIMARY CHARGE - o {Ucmusﬂs CODE

NARRATIVE .
Reference the attached |nc1dent and my previous additional report, it should be noted that when Officer
Arredondo made the decision to breach the barricaded doorway | had accessed the entry tool (ram), and
was about to breach the door when the male half of the DV answered the door and then attempted to
block the entry of the officers.

I'was-still in possession of the:ram when Officer Arredondo.and Kaurin removed the male who had
barricaded the incident. | was not part of the takedown and control of the male, but | was in & position to
view the Officers taking the male to the ground where he was secured.

1D NOJNAME OF REPORTING OFFICER ~ ToisTRIBUTION

#409 - Boothe, Robert
APFROVAL

DATE/TIME

S F— =

© 4201102014 07-46:18.188
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SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT
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AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION

EVIDENCE NUMBER

INCIDENT NUMBER

Page 1

SPD 14-386508 ]
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE INCIDENT XREF
Sun 11/16/2014 01:45
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ~ ATTEMPTED| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ) ATTEMPTED |
COURT ORDER VIOLATION DOMESTIC DSPT-FMLY 0O
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEMPTED
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME
11/17/2014 03:51

PRIMARY CHARGE

T

On 11/16/14 at approximately 0208 hou

UCR/NIBRS CODE

Arredondo and Cpl. Kakuda who were on scene a fight call at the location.

Officer Arredondo advised a male who was inside the apartment was refusing to open the door.
When | arrived at 0211 hours | parked my patrol vehicle in front of the apartment and utilized my
spotlight to shine into the window of room 12,

| approached the window and observed a male, later identified as Kenneth Jeanette, looking outside
of the window. He using one hand to puill blinds apart to look out of the window.

| briefly began speaking to Jeanette asking him to show me his hands through the window. Jeanette
refused to do so and would only utilize one hand to look out of the window. Shortly after | requested
him to show me both of his hands on the window he let the blinds close and he did not return to look

out the window again that | saw.

Due to the nature of the call and the caller saying a male and female had been fighting and both had
gone back inside | was concerned for the welfare of others inside the apartment.

Officer S. Arredondo was preparing to force entry into the residence by getting additional Officers

and resources needed on scene.

During the time we were waiting for additional resources Jeannette was given multiple chances to
open the door and continually refused saying everything was fine inside and he wanted us to leave.

Sgt Booth arrived with a ram and Cpl. Kakuda began setting up an entry team at the front door to
enter after we utilized the ram to opén the door.

I moved to the outside of the door along with Cpl. Kakuda and Officer S. Arredondo. Moments after

| was in place Jeannette began opening the

door.

As Jeannette began to open the door | told him to "show me your hands". As | began to gain a
visual on Jeannette | observed he was holding his right hand up into the air but kept his left hand

down to his side.

_lD NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER
#1196 - Kaurin, Dave

APPROVAL

DATE/TIME

DISTRIBUTION

] Supplemental Report #1

11/17/2014 04:41:18.487
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INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
COURT ORDER VIOLATION O 14-386508

| began giving Jeannette directions to step outside of the doorway. Jeannette repeatedly told us he
was holding his dog and while he said this he was not attempting to come outside of the doorway.

As Jeannette was standing | could see there was stick near his left hand which he was holding down
to his side and not completely showing me his paim.

| observed a female standing behind Jeannette. | was concerned that even though Jeanette had
opened the door he was not going to allow us to enter the residence to ensure the safety of those
inside and complete our investigation.

Jeannette was not completely showing me his left hand although he had raised his right arm up with
his palm facing me. Jeannette was also not complying with my direction to have him step out of the
doorway.

In order to clear the doorway so Officers could enter | reached out with my left hand and grabbed
Jeannette's right wrist. | wanted to move Jeannette out of the doorway and also wanted to ensure
he was not able to grab the stick which was located near his left hand which he had kept down to his

left side.

After grabbing his right arm I quickly pulled Jeannette out of the doorway and moved him
approximately 4 feet from the door. Due to the quick pulling action on his arm Jeannette was off
balance and | utilized the balance displacement to continue to move Jeannette to the ground.

Jeannette was placed on the ground on his belly. | had continually held his right wrist and brought
his right hand behind his back so | could place him in handcuffs. When Jeannette was placed on the
ground he had placed his left hand underneath him.

| saw his left arm was under his body and | began to give him direction to place his left arm behind
his back. | observed that Jeannette was not following my directions and was not removing his left
hand from under his belly.

| continued to hold his right arm giving directions to him to place his left hand behind his back.
Officer Arredondo moved to his left side and moved his left arm behind his back.

At this point | placed handcuffs onto Jeannette. | then searched Jeannette and assisted Officer
Arredondo as we placed him into the back seat of his patrol vehicle.

| then completed a citation for obstruction and issued it to Jeannette at the conclusion of the
investigation at the scene. | advised Jeannette of the court date and ensured he knew where the
Spokane County courthouse was at.

" CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE |
111772014 04:41:18.502
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SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT
CHARGING REQUEST AND WITNESS LIST
Superior Court State of Washington

DATE: 11/16/14 REPORT NUMBER: 14-386508

CHARGES REQUESTED: Felony Dvopv

DEFENDANT: Morrison, Brigit M 12/5/86

STATUS:In Custody

VICTIM(S): Kenneth M Jeannette 3/23/77
DATE/TIME OF CRIME:'11/16/14 @0150 hrs
LOCATION OF CRIME: 9030 W Sunset #12

INVESTIGATOR: S Arredondo #67
APPROVED BY: :

WITNESSES ADDRESS - PHONE #
1) New, Laura K 9030 W Sunset Hwy #13 5096240852
2) Officer S Arredondo 1100 W Mallon 242-8400 X20679

EVIDENCE CONSISTS OF: statements, photos

SUBMITTED TO PROSECUTORS OFFICE

RECEIVED BY: DATE: TIME:
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STATEMENT OF INVESTIGATING OFFICER
AFFIDAVIT OF FACTS

STATE OF WASHINGTON
COUNTY OF SPOKANE REPORT NUMBER: 14-386508

DEFENDANT: Morrison, Brigit M 12/5/86

The undersigned, a law enforcement officer, competent to testify, states as
follows: That he/she believes a crime was committed by the above named
defendant/defendants in the City and County of Spokane, State of Washington,
because: .

Victim Kenneth Jeannette can testify to the following:
1) On 11/16/14 at about 0150hrs he was involved in a physical altercation with the
defendant.
2) He currently lives at 9030 W Sunset Hwy #12 with the (def).
3) He is the petitioner on a valid NCO with the def. as the respondent
4) He had injuries to his left temple and forehead which was consistent with being
assaulted.

Witness Laura New can testify to the following:
1) She currently resides at 9030 W Sunset Hwy #13.
2) On 11/16/14 at about 0130 hrs she heard the def and Kenneth arguing. She
stated the argument sounded physical with lots of yelling,
3) She heard Kenneth state “look at my face, you are going to jail for a felony this
time”,
4) The defendant and Kenneth are her neighbors and live together in #12.

Scanned Document: Date Stored-11/16/2014 Time Stored-1:00:55 PM



Officer S. Arredondo can testify to the following:

1) On 11/16/14 at 0150 hrs | responded to 9030 W Sunset Hwy #12 reference a
domestic incident.

2) Taking the above statements.

3) Upon arriving on scene made contact with a male in #12. The male identified
himself as Kenneth but refused to identify the female in the unit.

4) Dispatch advised there was a valid NCO protecting Kenneth from the
def.(42925838).

5) Seeing a copy of the NCO with the def as the respondent

6) Upon contacting the occupants in #12 the def was identified and arrested for
DVOPV.

7) Seeing injuries to the def's right hand (middle finger knuckle).

8) Seeing injuries to Kenneth's left temple and forehead, both bruising and a red
scrape..

9) Requesting photos of both the def and victim’s injuries.

10) Arresting the def for Felony DVOPV.

I certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of
Washington that the foregoing is true and correct. (9A.72.085)

DATE:H[/%![‘/PLACE: SPOKANE, WASHINGTON SIGNATURE: % - (; ngé&nd‘o A6319
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i 19~ 3% 50648

N ) 1211
CEIVED P
SPOKANE POLICE RECORDS OKANE MUNICIPAL COURT
2014 NOU 10 PM 1218
SPOKANE MUNICIPAL COURT FOR Case No. [/I ZOQ 2% <5 5 "8
THE STATE OF WASHINGTON ReportNo. 4] - 377954
CITY OF SPOKANE, Plaintiff, /
VS, ﬁPrtFTrial [(JPost-Conviction
i . _ - ] Replacement Order (paragraph 10)
i E ) h 11 Yl !'ﬁ;( & \ DOMESTIC VIOLENCE NO-CONTACT ORDER
Jéegendgg (First, Middle, Last) Clerk's Action Required: Paragraph 9
1. Protected Person’s Identiflers: Defendant's Identifiers:
Name (First, Middle, Last) if Protected Person Date of Birth

Is a minor, use | Z / - [8(@

Is d of ? 4
Lenneth ). Jeanndte], | ket | —Gander 2
DOB Gender Race a Law Enforcement comMa s |

f - Sheet (LEIS) Height|Weight| Hai £
slesfolin Tihite) L= il e 1

2, No-Contact Order, Defendant:

A. do not cause, attempt, or threaten to cause, bodily injury to, assault, sexually assault,
harass, stalk, or keep under surveillance the protected person;

B. do not contact the protected person, directly, indirectly, in person or through others,
by phone, mail, or electronic means, except for mailing or service of process of court
documents through a third party, or contact by the defen f ant's lawyers;

C. do not knowingly enter, remain, or come within eb of the protected

person's residence, school, workplace, other: ﬂg 530 {51 HI! !\{ 2 5@:&4@ (JJVOT

D. other: Any known location of the protected person.
3. Firearms and Weapons, Defendant:
ﬁ’do_ not obtain or possess a firearm, other dangerous weapon or concealed pistol
license. Defendant shall inmediately surrender all firearms and other dangerous
weapons within the defendant's possession or control and any concealed pistol
license to the Spokane Police Department. (Pre-trial Order, RCW 9.41.800. See

findings made in paragraph 7, below.)
[ do not obtain, own, possess or control a firearm. (Post-Conviction, RCW 9.41.040)

4. This no-contact order expires on: ” ! l b { QQZ (Five years from today's date if no date entered)

WARNING! Violation of the provisions of this order with actual notice of its terms is a
criminal offense under Chapter 26.50 RCW and will subject a violator to arrest; any assault,
drive-by shooting, or reckless endangerment that is a violation of this order is a felony. You
can be arrested even if the person protected by this Order invites or allows you to
violate this order’s prohibitions. You have the sole responsibility to avoid violating this
order's provisions. Only the court can change this Order upon written application. (Additional
warnings on page 2 of this order.)

Domestic Violence No-Contact Order (NOCON) Page 1 of 3
WPF NC 02.0100 (1/2011) — RCW 10.99.040, .045, .050 SPD

1z 0061924 / W 714609% 30 176674
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FINDINGS OF FACT
5. Based upon the record both written and oral, the court finds that the defendant has been
charged with, arrested for, or convicted of a domestic violence offense, and issues this
Domestic Violence No-Contact Order under Chapter 10,99 RCW to prevent possible
recurrence of violence,

6. The court finds that the defendant’s relationship to the person protected by this order is
an [/lntimate Partner (former/current spouse; parent of common child; or former/
current cohabitants as intimate partners) or [J Other family or-household member as
defined by Chapter 10.99 RCW:

7. PﬁEsetrial order) For crimes not defined as a serious offense, the court makes the
ollowing mandatory findings pursuant to RCW 9.41.800: [] The Defendant used,
displayed, or threatened to use a firearm or other dangerous weapon in a felony;
[0 The Defendant is ingligible to possess a firearm due to a prior conviction pursuant
to RCW 9.41.040; or ré'PU'SSessicn of a firearm or other dangerous weapon by the
defendant presents a serious and imminent threat to public health or safety, or to the
health or safety of any individual.
ADDITIONAL ORDERS

8. O Civil Standby: The appropriate law enforcement agency shall, at a reasonable time and
for a reasonable duration, assist the defendant in obtaining personal belongings located

at:

9. The %he court %I rward a copy of this order on or before the next judiclal day
1o V| 0456 where the above-named protected person(s) lives,
which shall enter it in a computer-based criminal intelligence system available in this
state used by law enforcement to list outstanding warrants.

10. [J This order replaces all prior no-contact orders protecting the same person issued
under this cause number.

ADDITIONAL WARNINGS TO THE DEFENDANT:

This order does not modify or terminate any order entered ip any other case. The
defendant is still required to comply with other orders.

Willful violation of this order is punishable under RCW 26.50.110. State and federal
firearm restrictions apply. 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(8)(9); RCW 9.41.040.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 2265, a court in any of the 50 states, the District of Columbia,
Puerto Rico, any United States territory, and any tribal land within the United States shall
accord full faith and credit to the order.

Acknowledgment of Receipt Signedli’n pen oy&t
on
Defendant' Judge/Court Comiissioner

The protected person shall be provided with a certified copy of this order.
[1 Interpreter Certificate Attached.

Domestic Violence No-Contact Order (NOCON) Page 2 of 3
WPF NC 02.0100 (1/2011) — RCW 10.99.040, .045, .050
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